

**IOCCG-26 AGENDA****Monday 27 June 2022**

<b>1.0 Welcome and Opening Session</b>		<b>Min</b>	<b>ROME (UTC+2)</b>
1.1	Opening of meeting, announcements (Cara Wilson)	10	09:00 - 09:10
1.2	ESA Welcoming address (Giuseppe Ottavianelli, on behalf of Simonetta Cheli)	10	09:10 - 09:20
1.3	Adoption of agenda, review of IOCCG-25 minutes, status of actions (Cara Wilson/Venetia Stuart)	10	09:20 - 09:30
1.4	Project Office arrangements (Raisha Lovindeer)	5	09:30 - 09:35
<b>2.0 Brief Agency Updates: New and Emerging Initiatives</b>			
2.1	Ocean colour science & application activities in ESA (Marie-Helene Rio)	10	09:35 - 09:45
2.2	CMEMS plans for 2022-2024: S-3, S-2, and coastal products (Vittorio Brando)	10	09:45 - 09:55
2.3	Agency update: EUMETSAT (Ewa Kwiatkowska)	10	09:55 - 10:05
2.4	ESA Ocean Colour Future missions (FLEX, CHIME, Sentinel-2/3-NG) (Craig Donlon)	15	10:05 - 10:20
	Q&A live discussion (Marie-Helene, Vittorio, Ewa, Craig)	10	10:20 - 10:30
<b>TEA/COFFEE BREAK</b>			<b>10:30 - 11:00</b>
<b>3.0 Status of IOCCG Working Groups, Task Forces, Protocol Series</b>			
3.1	Atmospheric correction in coastal waters WG (Cedric Jamet)	10	11:00 - 11:10
3.2	Task Force on remote sensing of marine litter and debris (Paolo Corradi/Shungu Garaba)	10	11:10 - 11:20
3.3	Update: Task Force on satellite sensor calibration (Ewa Kwiatkowska)	10	11:20 - 11:30
3.4	NASA/IOCCG Protocol Series update (Emmanuel Boss)	5	11:30 - 11:35
	Working Group & Task Forces live panel Q&A: (Cedric, Paolo/Shungu, Ewa, Emmanuel)	15	11:35 - 11:50
3.5	Discussion: Proposed TF on ocean colour system vicarious calibration (Ewa Kwiatkowska)	40	11:50 - 12:30
<b>LUNCH BREAK</b>			<b>12:30 - 14:00</b>
<b>3.0 Status of IOCCG Working Groups, Task Forces, Protocol Series cont'd</b>			
3.6	Update from benthic reflectance WG (Heidi Dierssen)	10	14:00 - 14:10
3.7	Report from biogeochemical modelling WG (Stephanie Dutkiewicz)	10	14:10 - 14:20
	Working group live panel Q&A (Heidi)	5	14:20 - 14:25
3.8	Discussion: Proposed hyperspectral TF (Paula Bontempi/ Stewart Bernard)	45	14:25 - 15:10
<b>4.0 Ocean colour initiatives</b>			
4.1	WATERHYPERNETS project (Kevin Ruddick)	15	15:10 - 15:25
	Live Q&A: Kevin	5	15:25 - 15:30
<b>TEA/COFFEE BREAK</b>			<b>15:30 - 16:00</b>
<b>2.0 Agency updates cont'd</b>			
2.5	ESA CCI LAKES / PRISMA (Claudia Giardino)	10	16:00 - 16:10
2.6	Agency update: NASA (Laura Lorenzoni, Bryan Franz)	10	16:10 - 16:20
2.7	Agency update: NOAA (Menghua Wang)	10	16:20 - 16:30
2.8	Agency update: Status of SABIA-Mar (Carolina Tauro)	5	16:30 - 16:35
2.9	Agency update: CSA (Laurent Giugni)	10	16:35 - 16:45
	Agency live Q&A (Claudia, Laura, Bryan, Menghua, Carolina, Laurent)	15	16:45 - 17:00
<b>Monday closing</b>			<b>17:00</b>
<i>Bus to Frascati</i>			17:30

**Tuesday 28 June 2022**

<b>2.0 Agency updates cont'd</b>			<b>ROME (UTC+2)</b>
2.10	Australian ocean colour activities (Tim Malthus)	10	09:00 - 09:10
2.11	Update on GOCI/GOCI-II (Jong-Kuk Choi)	10	09:10 - 09:20
2.12	Agency update: JAXA (Hiroshi Murakami)	5	09:20 - 09:25
2.13	China's new generation OC satellite mission and research activities (Xianqiang He)	10	09:25 - 09:35
2.14	CNES OC activities (Anne Lifermann)	10	09:35 - 09:45
2.15	Agency update: ISRO (Prakash Chauhan)	10	09:45 - 09:55
	Agency updates live panel Q&A: (Tim, Joo-Hyung, Hiroshi, Xianqiang, Anne, Prakash)	15	09:55 - 10:10
<b>4.0 Ocean colour initiatives cont'd</b>			
4.2A	Discussion: Aeronet-OC (Laura Lorenzoni)	15	10:10 - 10:25
4.2B	Discussion: Accessibility of OC products (Laura Lorenzoni)	15	10:25 - 10:40
4.2C	Ocean Color Remote Sensing from the first Earth-Sun Lagrange point (Robert Frouin)	15	10:40 - 10:55
	Live Q&A: Robert	5	10:55 - 11:00
<b>TEA/COFFEE BREAK</b>			<b>11:00 - 11:30</b>
<b>5.0 CEOS OCR-VC Deliverables cont'd</b>			
5.1	Update on CEOS OCR-VC (Ewa Kwiatkowska/Marie-Helene Rio)	15	11:30 - 11:45
5.2	Ocean Carbon from Space workshop in 2022 (Marie-Helene Rio/Shubha Sathyendranath)	15	11:45 - 12:00
5.3	Journal special issue on Carbon (Chuanmin Hu/Laura Lorenzoni)	10	12:00 - 12:10
	CEOS live panel Q&A: (Ewa, Marie-Helene, Shubha, Chuanmin, Laura)	10	12:10 - 12:20
<b>3.0 Status of IOCCG Working Groups, Task Forces, Protocol Series cont'd</b>			
3.9	Background of carbon-from-space efforts (Jamie Shutler / Cecile Rousseaux)	10	12:20 - 12:30
3.10	Discussion: Revisiting carbon-from-space task force (Shubha Sathyendranath)	50	12:30 - 13:20
<b>LUNCH BREAK</b>			<b>13:20 - 14:30</b>
<b>6.0 IOCCG Training and Outreach</b>			
6.1	Plans for 2022 Summer Lecture Series (David Antoine)	15	14:30 - 14:45
6.2	Discussion: Training & Education Sub-Committee activities (Raisha Lovindeer)	20	14:45 - 15:05
6.3	Discussion: IOCCG news bulletins & communication (Raisha Lovindeer & Venetia Stuart)	15	15:05 - 15:20
<b>7.0 Plans for Next IOCS Meeting (USA 2023)</b>			
7.1	IOCS-2023 logistics update (Raisha Lovindeer)	10	15:20 - 15:30
7.2	Sponsorship for IOCS-2023	30	15:30 - 16:00
<b>TEA/COFFEE BREAK</b>			<b>16:00 - 16:15</b>
<b>7.0 Plans for Next IOCS Meeting (USA 2023)</b>			
7.3	Discussion: Format, breakout sessions and keynote speakers (lead: Cara Wilson)	45	16:15 - 17:00
<b>Tuesday closing</b>			<b>17:00</b>
<i>Bus to Frascati</i>			17:30

**Wednesday 29 June 2022**

<b>4.0 Ocean colour initiatives cont'd</b>			<b>ROME (UTC+2)</b>
4.3	Discussion: request for full resolution OCR data over coastal waters (Hubert Loisel)	20	09:00 - 09:20
4.4	Discussion: Generation of WQ products from high resolution satellites (Emmanuel Boss)	20	09:20 - 9:40
4.5	Discussion: Establishing an international database of match-up data points (Hubert Loisel)	20	9:40 - 10:00
4.5B	Discussion: Seasonal biases in ocean color (Emmanuel Boss)	30	10:00 - 10:30
<b>TEA/COFFEE BREAK</b>			<b>10:30 - 11:00</b>
<b>4.0 Ocean colour initiatives cont'd</b>			
4.6	Showcase of HyperNAV (Emmanuel Boss & Robert Frouin)	10	11:00 - 11:10
4.7	Discussion: OC User Needs & data use survey (Cara Wilson)	30	11:10 - 11:40
<b>8.0 Next IOCCG Committee Meeting</b>			
8.1	Dates & host for IOCCG-27 meeting in 2023 - offers welcome!	10	11:40 - 11:50
8.2	Rotation of IOCCG Committee members	20	11:50 - 12:10
8.3	Hand over of Chair	15	12:10 - 12:25
8.4	Closing	5	12:25 - 12:30
<b>Wednesday closing</b>			<b>12:30</b>
<b>LUNCH at ESA</b>			<b>13:20 - 14:30</b>
<b>IOCCG Executive Meeting (Executive Committee only)</b>			<b>14:30 - 17:00</b>

*\* Note: No bus to Frascati. Group taxis can be arranged if required.*